

*Dayton Comm
Teh printing*

Claude Ross

April 21, 1931

Dr. J. B. Nichols, Medical Director
Acacia Mutual Life Association,
101 Indiana Ave.,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Dr. Nichols:

It has been some time since I have seen Mr. [REDACTED] about whom you inquire. A little more than a year ago I examined him at the request of his brother, and at that time I found his physical condition essentially unchanged as compared with the results of my previous examination. Since that time I have had no direct knowledge of Mr. [REDACTED] though it is my belief that his condition has gone on essentially unchanged, and that he believes himself in exactly the state which I described to you in 1929.

I am afraid, therefore, that I cannot add anything to my former statement in regard to his condition. This is simply one of those rather perplexing situations in which I should hesitate to make any categorical statement. I am inclined to doubt the reality of Mr. [REDACTED] disability. I have no further evidence with which to prove the correctness or the error of my opinion.

Very truly yours,

RAK:EJ

KE 0020985